From:

Sent: Friday, 13 July 2018 12:36 PM

To: EPA RSD IFOA Remake Mailbox

Subject: Fwd: Submission to the Draft Coastal IFOA (with full details)
To whom it may concern
| am sick and tired of having to protest about this-
Just STOP IT!
| am writing to express my extreme distress regarding your proposed changes to the Northern NSW
RFA. These are totally ignoring ALL the guidelines for Sustainable Forestry. In fact, considering the
current Global Climate Changes threatening the future we need every stick of forest left.
Considering all the lengthy negotiations gone through 20 years ago | had hoped that NSW Forestry
would be a copy book example of how to go about managing our fragile ecosystem, threatened
species habitat and endangered fauna and flora.
Instead you have constantly ignored them and continued to trash our forest for ridiculously short
term profit for an already dying industry.
This MUST STOP NOW.
NO LOGGING OF OLD GROWTH, NO LOGGING ALONG STREAM-SIDE RESERVES, NO LOGGING OF
THREATENED SPECIES HABITAT.
Yours sincerely

First Name

Last Name:

Phone/Email/Address (either): Phone:_
v I

Postcode:-
Can the EPA make your submission public? Yes No Yes, but anonymous

Would you like to receive further information and updates on IFOA and forestry matters?

Think B4U Print
1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4 kg CO2 in the atmosphere
3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water





